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AFGHANISTAN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Hoffmann, Ambassador
Phone: +93 (799) 742-800
FAX: +93 (799) 742-805
E-mail: kabul@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada-
afghanistan.qc.ca
House No. 256, Street 15, Wazir Akbar Khan,
Kabul, Afghanistan

ALBANIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. A. Himelfarb, Ambassador (Italy)
Phone: 355 (4) 257 274
FAX: 355 (4) 257 273
E-mail: canadalb@canada.gc.ca
P.O. Box 47, Tirana, Albania

ALGERIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Parisot, Ambassador
Phone: (213 70) 08-30-00
FAX: (213 70) 08-30-70
E-mail: alger@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.international.gc.ca/
world/embassies/algeria
18 Mustapha Khalef St., Ben Aknoun,
Algiers, Algeria

ANDORRA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Spain

ANGOLA
Consulate of Canada
Ms. J. Williamson, Honorary Consul
Phone: 244 (2) 448-371
FAX: 244 (2) 449-494
E-mail: consul.can@angonet.org
Rua Rei Katyavala 113, L.C.P. 3350, uanda,
Angola

ANGUILLA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

ARGENTINA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. T. Martin, Ambassador
Phone: 54 (11) 4808-1000
FAX: 54 (11) 4808-1111
E-mail: bairs-webmail@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.buenosaires.gc.ca
Tagle 2828 (C1425 EE H), Buenos Aires,
Argentina

ARMENIA
Embassy to Canada to Armenia
Mr. R. Lysychyn, Ambassador
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc,ca/misions/russia-russie
23 Starolonyushenny Pereulok, Moscow,
Russia 119002

ARMENIA
Consulate of Canada - Yerevan
Mr. A. Emin, Honorary Consul
Phone: (37410) 56 79 90
FAX: (37410) 56 79 03
E-mail: aeminn@gmail.com
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/missions/russia-russie
1 Amiryan Street, Hotel Marriott, 3rd Fl.,
Suite 306, Yerevan, Armenia 375010

ARUBA
Represented through Consulate of Canada,
Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles

AUSTRALIA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Michael Leir, Deputy High
Commissioner
Phone: 61 (2) 6270-4000
FAX: 61 (2) 6273-3285
E-mail: cnbra@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.org.au
Commonwealth Ave., Canberra, ACT 2600,
Australia
Consulate of Canada - Melbourne
vacant, 
Phone: 61 (3) 9653-9674
FAX: 61 (3) 9653-9870
Level 27, 101 Collins St., Melbourne, Victoria
3000, Australia
Consulate of Canada - Perth
Mr. Roger Blake, Honorary Consul
Phone: 61 (8) 9322-7930
FAX: 61 (8) 9261-7706
267 St. George’s Terrace, 3rd Fl., Perth,
Western Australia 6000, Australia
Consulate General of Canada - Sydney
Mr. T. MacDonald, Consul General
Phone: 61 (2) 9364-3000
FAX: 61 (2) 9364-3098
E-mail: sydny@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
australia/

Level 5, Quay West, 111 Harrington St.,
Sydney, New South Wales 2000, Australia

AUSTRIA
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. M. Gervais-Vidricaire, Ambassador
Phone: 43 (1) 531-38-3000
FAX: 43 (1) 531-38-3321
E-mail: vienn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canadaeurope/austria
Laurenzerberg 2, A-1010 Vienna, Austria

AZERBAIJAN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Turkey

AZORES
Represented through Consulate of Canada -
Ponta Delgada, Portugal

BAHAMAS
Consulate of Canada - Nassau
Mr. Brendan Paddick, Honorary Consul
Phone: (242) 393-2123
FAX: (242) 393-1305
E-mail: cdncon@batelnet.bs
P.O. Box SS-6371, Nassau, Bahamas

BAHRAIN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Saudi Arabia

BANGLADESH
Canadian High Commission
Mr. David Sproule, High Commissioner
Phone: 880 (2) 988-7091
FAX: 880 (2) 882-3043
E-mail: dhaka@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.bangladesh.gc.ca
P.O. Box 569, Dhaka, 1000, Bangladesh

BARBADOS
Canadian High Commission
Mr. David Marshall, High Commissioner
Phone: 1 (246) 429-3550
FAX: 1 (246) 429-3780
E-mail: bdgtn@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 404, Bridgetown, Barbados

BELARUS
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Poland

BELGIUM
Canadian Embassy
Mr. L. de Lorimier, Ambassador Designate
Phone: 32 (02) 741-0611
FAX: 32 (02) 741-0619
E-mail: bru@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.ambassade-canada.be
2 Tervueren Ave., 1040 Brussels, Belgium
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BELGIUM
Consulate of Canada - Antwerp
Ms. E. Achten, Honorary Consul
Phone: 32 (03) 220-0211
FAX: 32 (03) 220- 0204
Van Doosselaere & Achten Bvba, Sint
Pietersvliet 15, Antwerp, Belgium B-2000

BELIZE
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Patrick Andrews, Honorary Consul
Phone: 501 (2) 31-060
FAX: 501 (2) 30-060
E-mail: cdncon.bze@btl.net
P.O. Box 610, Belize City, Belize

BENIN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Côte d’Ivoire

BERMUDA
Consulate of Canada
Ms. Heather Conyers, Honorary Consul
Phone: 1 (441) 292 2917
FAX: 1 (441) 292 9307
P.O. Box HM140, Hamilton, HMFX,
Bermuda

BHUTAN
Canadian Cooperation Office
Ms. Lucie Edwards, High Commissioner
Phone: 975 (2) 332-109
E-mail: canada@drunknet.bet
P.O. Box 201, Thimphu, Bhutan

BOLIVIA
Embassy
Mrs. G. des Rivières, Ambassador (Peru)
Phone: 51 (1) 444-4015
FAX: 51 (1) 444-4347
Libertad 130, Miraflores, Lima, Peru

BONAIRE
Represented through Consulate of Canada,
Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles

BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. D. Hutchings, Ambassador
Phone: 387 (33) 222-033
FAX: 387 (33) 222-044
E-mail: sjevo@international.gc.ca
4 Grbavicka, Sarajevo, Bosnia-Herzegovina
71000

BOTSWANA
Consulate of Canada
Ms. A. Bookbinder, Honorary Consul
Phone: 267 390-44-11
FAX: 267 390-44-11
E-mail: canada.consul@info.bw
Vision Hire Building, Queens Road, 
P.O. Box 882, Gaborone, Botswana

BRAZIL
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Hunt, Ambassador
Phone: 55 (61) 424-5400
FAX: 55 (61) 424-5490
E-mail: brsla@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/brazil
SES-Av. das Naçoes - Qd. 803 - Lote 16,
Brasilia, D.F., Brazil 70410-900
Consulate of Canada - Belo Horizonte
Mr. F. Brandenberger, Honorary Consul

Phone: 55 (11) 3213-1651
FAX: 55 (11) 3213-1647
E-mail: franz.brandenberger@canada.org.br
Edificio Américo Renée Giannetti, 
Rua Timbiras 1200, 4th Fl., Belo Horizonte,
M.G., Brazil 30.140-060
Consulate General of Canada - Rio de
Janeiro
Mr. C. Larabie, Consul General
Phone: 55 (21) 2543-3004
FAX: 55 (21) 2275-2195
World Wide Web:
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/brazil
Av. Atlantica 1130, 5th Fl., Copacabana, 
Rio de Janiero, Brazil 22021-000
Consulate General of Canada - Sao Paulo
Ms. A. Dann, Consul General
Phone: 55 (11) 5509-4321
FAX: 55 (11) 5509-4260
E-mail: spalo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.canadainternational.gc.ca/brazil
Av. das Nacoes Unidas 12901 CENU Torre
Norte, 16th Fl., Sao Paulo, Brazil 04578-000

BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
Canadian High Commission
Mr. W. Sanford, Commissioner
Phone: 673 (2) 220 043
FAX: 673 (2) 220 040
E-mail: bsbgn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
Brunei
5th Fl., Jalan McArthur Bldg., No. 1, Jalan
McArthur,, Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei
Darussalam

BULGARIA
Consulate of Canada
Mr. L. Hampartzoumian, Honorary Consul
Phone: 359 (2) 969-9710
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canadaeuropa/romania
9, Moskovska str., Sofia, Bulgaria

BURKINA FASO
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Jules Savaria, Ambassador
Phone: (226) 5031-18-94
FAX: (226) 5031-19-00
E-mail: ouaga@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 548, Ouagadougou 01, Kadiogo
Province, Burkina Faso

BURMA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Thailand

BURUNDI
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Kenya

CAMBODIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. C. Andeel, Consul General
Phone: 855 (23) 213-470
FAX: 855 (23) 211-389
E-mail: pnmpn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/cambodia
Villa 9, RV Senei Vannavaut Oum (Street

254), Sangkat Chaktamouk, Khan Daun Penh,
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

CAMEROON
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Jules Pierre Savaria, High
Commissioner
Phone: (237) 223-2311
FAX: (237) 222-1090
E-mail: yunde@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 572, Yaoundé, Cameroon
Consulate of Canada - Douala
Mr. Luc Le Guerrier, Honorary Consul
Phone: (237) 3343-29-34
FAX: (237) 3342 31 09
E-mail: leguerrier@propme.com
World Wide Web: www.infoexport.gc.ca/cm
P.O. Box 2373, Douala, Cameroon

CAPE VERDE
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Senegal

CAYMAN ISLANDS
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Jamaica

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Cameroon

CHAD
Consulate of Canada
Ms. L. Whitehouse, Honorary Consul
Phone: 235-53-42-80
FAX: 235-52-72-11
E-mail: fcil.tchad@intnet.td
P.O. Box 6013, N’Djamena, Chad

CHILE
Canadian Embassy
Mr. N. Kalisch, Ambassador
Phone: 56 (2) 652- 3800
FAX: 56 (2) 652 3912
E-mail: stago@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.santiago.gc.ca
P.O. Box Casilla 139, Correo 10, Santiago,
Chile
Consulate of Canada - Antofagasta
Mr. Marcos Casas-Cordero, Honorary
Consul
Phone: 56 (55) 24-7652
FAX: 56 (2) 652-3916
José Toribio Medina 146, Ste. 601,
Antofagasta, Chile
Consulate of Canada - Concepción
Mr. F. Trucco, Honorary Consul
Phone: 56 (41) 36-9705
FAX: 56 (41) 36-8185
E-mail: ca.consul.concep@emol.com
P.O. Box 425, Concepción, Chile

CHINA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Joseph Caron, Ambassador
Phone: 86 (10) 5139-4000
FAX: 86 (10) 5139-4435
E-mail: beijing@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.beijing.gc.ca
19 Dong Zhi Men Wai St., Chao Yang
District, Beijing 100600, China
Consulate of Canada - Chongqing
Mr. P Rheault, Consul
Phone: 86 (23) 6373-8007
FAX: 86 (23) 6373-8026
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E-mail: chonq@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.chongqing.gc.ca
Metropolitan Tower, Ste. 1705, Wu Yi Road,
Yu Zhong District, Chongqing 400010, China
Consulate General of Canada - Guangzhou
Mr. F. Rivest, Consul General
Phone: 86 (20) 8666-0569
FAX: 86 (20) 8667-2401
E-mail: ganzu@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.guangzhou.gc.ca
China Hotel Office Tower, Ste. 801, Liu Hua
Lu, Guangzhou 510015, People’s Republic of
China
Consulate General of Canada - Hong Kong
Ms. D. Steidle, Consul General
Phone: 85 (2) 3719-4700
FAX: 85 (2) 2810-6736
E-mail: hkong@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.hongkong.gc.ca
11th-14th Floors, 1 Exchange Square, 8
Connaught Pl., Central,, Hong Kong, China
Consulate General of Canada - Shanghai
Ms. S. Gregson, Consul General
Phone: 86 (21) 6279-8400
FAX: 86 (21) 6279-8401
E-mail: shngi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.shanghai.gc.ca
1376 Nanjing Rd. W., Shanghai, China

COLOMBIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. D. Daley, Chargé d’Affaires
Phone: 57 (1) 657-9800
FAX: 57 (1) 657-9912
E-mail: bgota@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.bogota.gc.ca
P.O. Box 110067, Bogotá, Colombia
Consulate of Canada - Cartagena
Ms. Z.E. Mendez, Honorary Consul
Phone: 57 (5) 665-5838
FAX: 57 (5) 665-5837
E-mail: honcartagena@enred.com
Edificio Centro Ejecutivo Bocagrande,
Carrera 3, 8-129, Oficina 1103, Cartagena,
Colombia

COMOROS ISLANDS
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Tanzania

CONGO
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. S.A. Johnson, Ambassador
Phone: (243) 89895 0310
FAX: (243) 81301 6515
E-mail: knsha@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
world/embassies/drc
P.O. Box 8341, Kinshasa 2, Democratic
Republic of Congo

DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF
CONGO
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Jean-Pierre Bolduc, Ambassador
Phone: 243 895-0310
FAX: 243 81 301 6515
E-mail: knsha@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 8341, Kinshasa 1, 
Democratic Republic of Congo

COOK ISLANDS
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, New Zealand

COSTA RICA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. N. Reeder, Ambassador
Phone: 506-242-4400
FAX: 506-242-4410
E-mail: sjcra@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.costarica.gc.ca
Apartado 351-1007 Centro Colon, San José,
Costa Rica

CÔTE D’IVOIRE
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. M.I. Massip, Ambassador
Phone: (225) 20-30-07-00
FAX: (225) 20-30-07-20
E-mail: abdjn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/abidjan
Immeuble Trade Centre, 6th and 7th Flrs.,
Abidjan, Cote d’Ivoire 01

CROATIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. T. Marr, Ambassador
Phone: 385 (1) 488-1200/1211
FAX: 385 (1) 488-1230
E-mail: zagreb@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.canadaeurope.gc.ca/croatia
Prilaz Gjure Dezelica #4, Zagreb, Croatia
10000

CUBA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J.P. Juneau, Ambassador
Phone: 53 (7) 204-2516
FAX: 53 (7) 204-9772
E-mail: havan@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/cuba
Calle 30, No. 518, Esquina 7a, Miramar,
Havana, Cuba
Consulate of Canada - Guardalavaca
Ms. L. Di Tomasso, Honorary Consul
Phone: 53 (24) 30-320
FAX: 53 (24) 30-290
E-mail: honconqvaca@canada.com
Hotel Atlantico, Ste. 1, Guardalavaca,
Holguín, Cuba
Consulate of Canada - Varadero
Ms. S. Leduc, Honorary Consul
Phone: 53 (45) 61-2078
FAX: 53 (45) 66-7395
E-mail: honconvdero@canada.com
Calle 13, e/Avenida Primera y Camino del
Mar, Varadero, Mantanzas, Cuba

CYPRUS
Consulate of Canada
Ms. E. Chrysostomides, High Commissioner
Phone: 357 (2) 775-508
FAX: 357 (2) 779-905
E-mail: info@consulcanada.com.cy
P.O. Box 22125, 1095 Nicosia, Cyprus 1517

CZECH REPUBLIC
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Calcott, Ambassador
Phone: 420 272 101 800
FAX: 420 272 101 898
E-mail: prgue@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.cz
The Embassy of Canada, Muchova 6, Prague,
Czech Republic 16000

DENMARK
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Lundy, Ambassador
Phone: 45 33 48-32-00
FAX: 45 33 48-32-20
E-mail: copen@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.denmark.gc.ca
Kr. Bernikowsgade 1, DK-1105 Copenhagen
K, Denmark
Consulate of Canada - Nuuk, Greenland
Mr. L.P. Danielsen, Honorary Consul
Phone: 299 34-34-30
E-mail: gohthh@airgreenland.gl
P.O. Box 1012, 3900 Nuuk, Greenland

DJIBOUTI
Consulate of Canada
Dr. N. Georgalis, Honorary Consul
Phone: (253) 35 38 59
FAX: (253) 35 00 15
P.O. Box 92, Djibouti, Republic of Djibouti

DOMINICA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
Canadian Embassy
Ms. N. Larocque, Consul
Phone: 1 (809) 685-1136
FAX: 1 (809) 682-2691
E-mail: sdmgo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dantodomingo.gc.ca
P.O. Box 2054, Santo Domingo, Dominican
Republic
Consulate of Canada - Puerto Plata
Mr. Tim Hall, Honorary Consul
Phone: 1 (809) 586-5761
FAX: 1 (809) 586-5672
E-mail: pplat.canada@verizon.net.do
World Wide Web: www.santodomingo.gc.ca
Calle Virginia E. Ortea, Edificio Isabel de
Torres, Ste.311-C, Puerto Plata, Dominican
Republic

ECUADOR
Canadian Embassy
Mr. C. Lapointe, Ambassador
Phone: 593 (2) 2455499
FAX: 593 (2) 2277672
E-mail: quito@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.ecuador.gc.ca
Casilla Postal 17-11-6512, Quito, Ecuador
Consulate of Canada - Guayaquil
Ms. Isabel Noboa Ponton, Honorary Consul
Phone: 593 (4) 2296-837
FAX: 593 (4) 3396-895
E-mail: consulc1@nobis.com.ec
Edificio Nobis Executive Centre, 702 Av.
Joaquin Orranita y, Guayaquil, Ecuador

EGYPT
Canadian Embassy
Mr. F. de Kerckhove, Ambassador
Phone: 20 (2) 2791-8700
FAX: 20 (2) 2791-8860
E-mail: cairo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/cairo/
P.O. Box 1667, Cairo, Egypt

EL SALVADOR
Canadian Embassy
Ms. C. Poulin, Ambassador
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Phone: 503-279-4655
FAX: 503-279-0765
E-mail: ssal@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.sansalvador.gc.ca
Centro Financiero Gigante, Torre A, Lobby 2,
Alameda Roosevelt y, 63 Ave. Sur, Colonia
Escalón, San Salvador, El Salvador

EQUATORIAL GUINEA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Gabon

ERITREA
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Mulugetha Kusmu, Honorary Consul
Phone: 291 (1) 18-64-90/18-19-40
FAX: 291 (1) 18-64-88
E-mail: mkcca@cts-com.er
Warsay Street, House #87/#89, Asmara,
Eritrea

ESTONIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. S. Heatherington, Ambassador (Latvia)
Phone: 372 627 3311
FAX: 372 627 3312
E-mail: tallinn@canada.ee
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
canadaeurope/baltics/
Toom-Kooli  Street 13, Tallinn, Estonia
15186

ETHIOPIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Y. Boulanger, Ambassador
Phone: 251 (11) 371 3022
FAX: 251 (11) 371 3033
P.O. Box 1130, Addis Ababa, Ethiopia

FIJI
Consulate of Canada
Ms. Jana. Vyas, Honorary Consul
Phone: 67 (9) 722-400
FAX: 67 (9) 721-936
P.O. Box 10690, Nadi Airport, Suva, Fiji

FINLAND
Canadian Embassy
Mr. S. Fraser, Ambassador
Phone: 358 (9) 228-530
FAX: 358 (9) 601-060
E-mail: hsnki@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.fi
P.O. Box 779, 00101 Helsinki, Finland

FRANCE
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Lortie, Ambassador
Phone: 33 (1) 44-43-29-00
FAX: 33 (1) 44-43-29-86
E-mail: paris@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
canadaeuropa/france/
35-37, avenue Montaigne, Paris, France
75008
The Consulate of Canada, Lille
Ms. M.J. Aymé, Honorary Consul
Phone: 33 (3) 20 14 05 78
FAX: 33 (3) 20 14 36 96
E-mail: consulatcanadalille@wanadoo.fr
30 Emile Zola Avenue, Lille, France 59800
Consulate of Canada - Lyon
Mr. M. Dubois, Honorary Consul
Phone: 33 (4) 72-77-64-07
FAX: 33 (4) 72-77-65-09

E-mail: consulatcanadalyon@wanadoo.fr
21, rue Bourgelat, Lyon, France 69002
Consulate of Canada - Nice
Mrs. M. Felizzola, Honorary Consul
Phone: 33 (4) 93-92-93-22
FAX: 33 (4) 93-92-55-51
E-mail: cancons.nce@club-internet.fr
10, rue Lamartine, Nice, France 06000
Consulate of Canada - St-Pierre et
Miquelon
Mrs. Jacqueline. Park, Honorary Consul
Phone: (508) 41-55-10
FAX: (508) 41-55-10
E-mail: consulat.canada@cheznoo.net
16 rue Jacque Debon, St-Pierre et Miquelon,
France 97500
Consulate of Canada - Toulouse
Mr. P. Paillé, Honorary Consul
Phone: 33 (5) 61-52-19-06
FAX: 33 (5) 61-55-40-32
E-mail:
consulat.canada.toulouse@wanadoo.fr
10, rue Jules de Rességuier, Toulouse, 
France 31000

FRENCH GUIANA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Guyana

FRENCH POLYNESIA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Australia

GABON
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Louis Poisson, Ambassador
Phone: (241) 73-73-54
FAX: (241) 73-73-88
E-mail: lbrve@dfait-maeci.gc.ca
P.O. Box 4037, Libreville, Gabon

GAMBIA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Senegal

GEORGIA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Turkey

GERMANY
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. H. Childs-Adams, Ambassador
Phone: 49 (30) 20 312 0
FAX: 49 (30) 20 312 590
E-mail: brlin@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canada-europa/germany
Leipziger Platz 17, Berlin, Germany 10117
Consulate of Canada - Düsseldorf
Ms. C. Nagy, Consul and Senior Trade
Commissioner
Phone: 49 (211) 17-21-70
FAX: 49 (211) 35-91-65
E-mail: ddorf@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.international.gc.ca/
canadaeurope/germany
Benrather Strasse 8, Düsseldorf, 
Germany D-40213
Consulate of Canada - Hamburg
Phone: 49 (40) 46-00-27-0
FAX: 49 (40) 46-00-27-20
E-mail: hmburg@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.de
Ballindamm 35, 5th Fl., Hamburg, Germany
20095

Consulate of Canada - Munich
Dr. T. Romano, Consul
Phone: 49 (89) 21-99-57-0
FAX: 49 (89) 21-99-57-57
E-mail: munic@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.international.gc.ca/canadaeurope/germa
ny/con-muenchen-en.asp
Tal 29, Munich, Germany 80331
Consulate of Canada - Stuttgart
Mr. T. Schweiker, Honorary Consul
Phone: 49 (711) 2-23-96-78
FAX: 49 (711) 2-23-96-79
Lange Strasse 51, Stuttgart, Germany 70174

GHANA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. D. Schemmer, Ambassador
Phone: 233 (21) 211521
FAX: 233 (21) 211523
E-mail: accra@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/accra
P.O. Box 1639, Accra, Ghana

GREAT BRITAIN
See Canadian High Commission, United
Kingdom

GREECE
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Wielgosz, Ambassador
Phone: 30 (210) 727-3400
FAX: 30 (210) 727-3480
E-mail: athns@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canada-europa/greece
4 Ioannou Gennadiou St., Athens, 
Greece 115 21
Consulate of Canada - Thessaloniki
Mr. K.A. Yakoumis, Honorary Consul
Phone: 30 (2310) 256-350
FAX: 30 (2310) 256-351
E-mail: yakoumiscanada@gmail.com
c/o Hotel Palace, 17 Tsimiski St., 546 24
Thessaloniki, Greece

GREENLAND
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Denmark

GRENADA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

GUADELOUPE
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

GUAM
Represented through , 

GUATEMALA
Canadian Embassy
Vacant, Ambassador
Phone: 502 2363-4348
FAX: 502 2365-1210
E-mail: gtmla@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.guatemala.gc.ca
P.O. Box 400, Guatemala City, Guatemala

GUINEA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Phillippe Beauline, Ambassador
Phone: (224) 46-23-95/46-44-48
FAX: (224) 46-42-35
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E-mail: cnaky@dfait-maeci.gc.ca
P.O. Box 99, Conakry, Guinea

GUINEA-BISSAU
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Senegal

GUYANA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Charles Court, High Commissioner
Phone: (592) 227-2081/2/3/4/5
FAX: (592) 225-8380
E-mail: grgtn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.guyana.gc.ca
P.O. Box 10880, Georgetown, Guyana

HAITI
Canadian Embassy
Mr. G. Rivard, Ambassador
Phone: 509-2249-9000
FAX: 509-2249-9920
E-mail: prnce@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.port-au-prince.gc.ca
Delmas Road, between Demas 71 and 75,
Port-au-Prince, Haiti

HONDURAS
Canadian Embassy
Mr. N. Reeder, Ambassador
Phone: 504-232-4551
FAX: 504-232-7767
E-mail: tglpa@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.geo.international.gc.ca/
latin-america/sanjose/embassy/tglpa-en.aspx
P.O. Box 3552, Tegucigalpa, Honduras

HUNGARY
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Guimond, Ambassador
Phone: 36 (1) 392-3360
FAX: 36 (1) 392-3390
E-mail: bpest@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.canadaeuropa.gc.ca/hungary
1027 Ganz utca 12-14, Budapest, Hungary

ICELAND
Canadian Embassy
Ms. A. Blauveldt, Ambassador
Phone: 354-575-6500
FAX: 354-575-6501
E-mail: rkjvk@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.is
P.O. Box 1510, 121 Reykjavik, Iceland

INDIA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Peter Sutherland, High Commissioner
Phone: 91 (11) 4178-2000
FAX: 91 (11) 4178-2020
E-mail: delhi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.india.gc.ca
P.O. Box 5208, New Delhi, India 110021
Trade Office of Canada - Bangalore
Mr. D.P. Vittal Nath, Commercial Officer
Phone: 91 (80) 559-9418/558-1116
FAX: 91 (80) 559-9424
E-mail: baglr@gocindia.org
103 Prestige Meridian 1, Bangalore, 560001,
Karnataka, India
Office of the Canadian High Commission -
Chandigarh
Ms. H. Economo, Consul General
Phone: 91 (172) 505-0300

FAX: 91 (172) 505-0320
E-mail: chadg-g@international.gc.ca
S.C.O. 54-55-56, Sector 17-A, Near Jagat
Cinema, Chandigarh, India 160 017
Consulate of Canada in Chennai (Madras)
Mr. J.P. Hamel, Consul
Phone: 91 (44) 2833-0888
FAX: 91 (44) 5125-9393
E-mail: cheni@gocindia.org
19 (old 24) 3rd Fl., YAFA Tower, Khader
Nawaz Rd., Nungambakkam, Chennai, 
Tamil Nadu, India 600 034
Consulate of Canada - Kolkata (formerly
Calcutta)
Mr. Sanjeev Goenka, Honorary Consul
Phone: 91 (33) 2220-9281
FAX: 91 (33) 2242-6828
E-mail: ccklkta@rpg.in
Duncan House, 31 Netaji Subhas Rd., Kolkata
700 001, West Bengal, India
Consulate of Canada - Mumbai (formerly
Bombay)
Mr. G. Luton, Consul General
Phone: 91 (22) 6749 4444
FAX: 91 (22) 6749 4454
E-mail: mmbai@international.gc.ca
Fort House, 6th F., Mumbai, Maharashtra,
India 400 001

INDONESIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J. Holmes, Ambassador
Phone: 62 (21) 2550 7800
FAX: 62 (21) 2550 7811
E-mail: jkrta@dfait-maeci.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/jakarta
P.O. Box 8324/JKS.MP, Jakarta, 12084,
Indonesia
Consulate of Canada - Surabaya (formerly
East Java)
Mr. A. Markus, Honorary Consul
Phone: 62 (031) 546-3419
FAX: 62 (031) 546-3420
E-mail: canada@sby.prima.net.id
c/o Wisma Dharmala, 2nd Fl., Ste. 2, Jl.,
Panglima Sudirman 101-103, Surabaya 60271

IRAN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J. Carrick, Chargé d’Affaires
Phone: 98 (21) 8152-0000
FAX: 98 (21) 8873-3200
E-mail: teran@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/world/embassies/iran
P.O. Box 11365-4647, Tehran, Iran

IRAQ
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Jordan

IRELAND
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Binns, Ambassador
Phone: 353 (1) 234-4000
FAX: 353 (1) 234-4001
E-mail: dubln@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.ie
7-8 Wilton Terrace, Dublin 2, Ireland

ISRAEL
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J. Allen, Ambassador

Phone: 972 (3) 636-3300
FAX: 972 (3) 636-3380
E-mail: taviv@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/telaviv
P.O. Box 9442, Tel Aviv, 61093, Israel

ITALY

Canadian Embassy
Mr. A. Himelfarb, Ambassador
Phone: 39 (06) 85444.1
FAX: 39 (06) 85444.3947
E-mail: rome@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.it
Via Salaria 243, Rome, Italy 00199
Consulate of Canada - Naples
Ms. Marinella De Negris, Honorary Consul
Phone: 39 (081) 401-338
FAX: 39 (081) 410-4210
E-mail: cancons.nap@tiscali.it
Via Carducci, 29, Naples, Italy 80121
Consulate of Canada - Padova
Mr. G. Tabacchi, Honorary Consul
Phone: 39 (049) 876-4833
FAX: 39 (049) 878-1147
E-mail: consolatocanada.padova@virgilio.it
Riviera Ruzzante 25, Padova, Italy 35123

JAMAICA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Denis Kingsley, High Commissioner
Phone: 1 (876) 926-1500-7
FAX: 1 (876) 511-3494
E-mail: kngtn-cs@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.jamaica.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1500, Kingston 10, Jamaica
Consulate of Canada - Montego Bay
Mrs. Lillian Crichton, Honorary Consul
Phone: 1 (876) 952-6198
FAX: 1 (876) 952-3953
E-mail: cancon@cwjamaica.com
29 Gloucester Ave., Montego Bay, Jamaica

JAPAN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J. Fried, Ambassador
Phone: 81 (03) 5412-6200
FAX: 81 (03) 5412-6303
E-mail: tokyo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.internatinoal.ca/ni-ka/
3-38 Akasaka 7-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo,
107-8503, Japan
Consulate of Canada - Hiroshima
Mr. K. Tada, Honorary Consul
Phone: 81 (82) 246-0057
FAX: 81 (82) 246-0057
Hiroshima Chamber of Commerce Bldg., 
7th Fl., 5-44 Motomachi, Naka-ku,
Hiroshima, Japan 730-0011
Consulate of Canada - Nagoya
Mr. A. Edwards, Consul and Trade
Commissioner
Phone: 81 (052) 972-0450
FAX: 81 (052) 972-0453
E-mail: ngoya@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/ni-ka/
Nakato Marunouchi Bldg., 6F, Nagoya, 
460-0002, Japan
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Trade Section, Office of the Honorary
Consul
Mr. T. Fujita, Honorary Consul
Phone: 81 (11) 261-7740
FAX: 81 (11) 261-7740
E-mail: ctosapporo@gol.com
Dogin Bldg., Bekkan 8F, 
Odori Nish 40-chome, 1-banchi, Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Japan 060-0042

JORDAN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Huber, Ambassador
Phone: 962 (6) 520 3300
FAX: 962 (6) 520 3396
E-mail: amman@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.amman.gc.ca
P.O. Box 815403, Amman, Jordan 11180

KAZAKHSTAN
Canadian Embassy
Ms. M. Skok, Ambassador
Phone: 73 (3272) 501151
FAX: 73 (3272) 582493
E-mail: almat@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.infoexport.gc.ca/kz
6 Sary-Arka Street, Astana 010000,
Kazakhstan

KENYA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Ross Hynes, High Commissioner
Phone: 254 (02) 366 3000
FAX: 254 (02) 366 3900
E-mail: nrobi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.nairobi.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1013, 00621, Nairobi, Kenya

KIRIBATI
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, New Zealand

KOSOVO
Represented through Canadian Embassy to
Serbia and Montenegro, Serbia

KUWAIT
Canadian Embassy
Ms. D. Al-Sarraj, First Secretary
Phone: 965-256-3025
FAX: 965-256-0173
E-mail: kwait@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 25281, Safat 13113, Kuwait City,
Kuwait

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC
Consulate of Canada
Mr. M. Tazabekov, Honorary Consul
Phone: 996 (312) 650-506
FAX: 996 (312) 650-101
E-mail: canada_honcon@infotel.kg
189 Moskovskaya St., Bishkek, Kyrgyz
Republic 720010

LATVIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. S. Heatherington, Ambassador
Phone: (6371) 6781 3945
FAX: (6371) 6781 3960
E-mail: riga@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.international.gc.ca/
canada/deuropa/baltics
20/22 Baznicas Street, 6th Fl., Riga, Latvia
LV-1010

LEBANON
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Michel Duval, Ambassador
Phone: 961 (4) 713-900
FAX: 961 (4) 711 664
E-mail: berut@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/beirut
434 Autostrade Jal El Dib, Beirut, Lebanon

LESOTHO
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Russell Armstrong, Honorary Consul
Phone: (266) 22 313174
E-mail: canada@leo.co.ls
3 Orpen Rd., Old Europa, Maseru 100,
Lesotho

LIBERIA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Côte d’Ivoire

LIBYA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. H. Sarafian, Ambassador
Phone: 218 (21) 335-1633
FAX: 218 (21) 335-1630
E-mail: trpli@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/world/embassies/libya
P.O. Box 93392, Al Fateh Tower, 7th Fl.,
Tripoli, Libya

LIECHTENSTEIN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Switzerland

LITHUANIA
Canadian Embassy
Ms. C. Poulin, Ambassador (Latvia)
Phone: 370 5249-0950
FAX: 370 5249-7865
E-mail: vilnius@canada.lt
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canadaeuropa/baltics
Business Centre 2000, Jogailos Street 4, 
7th Fl., Vilnius, Lithuania 01116

LUXEMBOURG
Consulate of Canada
Ms. Marie-Claire Goller, Honourary Consul
Phone: 35 (2) 262-70-570
FAX: 35 (2) 262-70-670
E-mail: canada@pt.lu
15, rue Guillaume Schneider, Luxembourg 
L-2522
The Embassy of Canada to Luxembourg
Mr. L. de Lorimier, Ambassador Designate
Phone: 322 7410611
FAX: 322 7410643
2 avenue de Tervuren, Brussels, Belgium
1040

MACAU
Represented through Consulate General of
Canada - Hong Kong, China

MACEDONIA (FORMER YUGOSLAV
REPUBLIC OF)
Canadian Embassy
Phone: 389 (2) 3125-228
FAX: 389 (2) 3122-681
E-mail: skpje@dfait-maeci.gc.ca
P.O. Box 68, Skopje, 1000, FYR Macedonia,
former Yugoslav Republic

MADAGASCAR
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Yves Fourmanoit, Honorary Consul
Phone: 261 (20) 22-425-59
FAX: 261 (20) 22-425-06
E-mail: consulat.canada@dts.mg
P.O. Box 4003, Antananarivo, 101,
Madgascar

MALAWI
Consulate of Canada
Mr. K. Olchai, Honorary Consul
Phone: (265) 645-441
FAX: (265) 643-446
E-mail: kokhai@malawibiz.com
Chirembene Highway, P.O. Box 51146,
Blantyre-Limbe, Malawi
High Commission of Canada - Lusaka
Mr. P.P. Peron, Acting High Commissioner
Phone: 260 (1) 250833
P.O. box 31313, Lusaka, Zambia 10101

MALAYSIA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. David Collins, High Commissioner
Phone: 6 (03) 2718-3333
FAX: 6 (03) 2718-3399
E-mail: klmpr@internatinoal.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.international.qc.ca/
missions/malaysia-malaisie
P.O. Box 10990, 50732 Kuala Lumpur,
Malaysia
Consulate of Canada - Penang
Mr. Y.T. Yan, Honorary Consul
Phone: 6 (04) 389-3300
FAX: 6 (04) 389-2300
E-mail: tyt@ibsb.com.my
3007, Tingkat Perusahaan 5, Prai Industrial
Park, 13600 Prai, Penang, Malaysia

MALDIVES
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Sri Lanka

MALI
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Y. Pétillon, Ambassador
Phone: (223) 21-22-36
FAX: (223) 21-43-62
E-mail: bmako@international.gc.ca
Route de Koulikoro, Immeuble Séméga,
Bamako, Mali

MALTA
Consulate of Canada - Valletta
Mr. J. Demajo, Honrary Consul
Phone: (356) 2552 3233
FAX: (356) 2552 3233
E-mail: canhcon@demajo.com
Demajo House, 103 Archbishop St., Valletta,
(VLT) 09, Malta

MARTINIQUE
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

MAURITANIA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Morocco

MAURITIUS
Consulate of Canada
Mr. P.M. Birger, Honorary Consul
Phone: (230) 212-5500
FAX: (230) 208-3391
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E-mail: canada@intnet.mu
P.O. Box 209, Port Louis, Mauritius

MEXICO
Canadian Embassy
Mr. G. Rishchynski, Ambassador
Phone: 52 (55) 5724-7900
FAX: 52 (55) 5724-7980
E-mail: mxico@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.mexico.gc.ca
Apartado Postal 105-05, Mexico, D.F.,
Mexico 11580
Consulate of Canada - Acapulco
Ms. D. Vandal, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (744) 484-1305
FAX: 52 (744) 484-1306
E-mail: acapulco@canada.org.mx
Centro Comercial Marbella, Local 23, esq.
Prolongacion Farallon S/N, esq. Miguel
Aleman, Acapulco, Guerrero, Mexico 39690
Consulate of Canada - Cancún
Mr. D. Lavoie, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (998) 883-3360
FAX: 52 (998) 883-3232
E-mail: cancun@canada.org.mx
Plaza Caracol II, 3er piso, Local 330, Blvd.
Kukulcan Km 8.5, Zona Hotelera, Cancún,
Quintana Roo, Mexico 77500
Consulate of Canada - Guadalajara
Ms. K. Aleong, Consul and Trade
Commissioner
Phone: 52 (33) 3671-4740
FAX: 52 (33) 3671-4750
E-mail: gjara@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.org.mx
World Trade Centre, Torre Pacifico, Piso 8,
Avenida Mariano Otero #1249, Col
Rinconada del Bosque, Guadalajara, Jalisco,
Mexico 44530
Consulate of Canada - Mazatlán
Ms. D. Jassan, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (669) 913-7320
FAX: 52 (669) 914-6655
E-mail: mazatlan@canada.org.mx
Hotel Playa Mazatlan, Ave. Playa Gaviotas
202, Local 9, Zona Dorado, Mazatlán,
Sinaloa, Mexico 82110
Consulate of Canada - Monterrey
Mr. B. Desjardins, Consul General
Phone: 52 (81) 8344-2753
FAX: 52 (81) 8344-3048
E-mail: monterrey@international.gc.ca
Edificio Kalos C-1, Ste. 108-A, Zaragoza,
Monterrey, Nuevo Léon, Mexico 64000
Consulate of Canada - Oaxaca
Ms. F. May, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (951) 513-3777
FAX: 52 (951) 515-2147
E-mail: oaxaca@canada.org.mx
A.P. 29, Sucursal C. Colonia Reforma,
Oaxaca, Mexico 68050
Consulate of Canada - Puerto Vallarta
Ms. L. Benoit, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (322) 293-0098
FAX: 52 (322) 293-2894
E-mail: vallarta@canada.org.mx
Edificio Obelisco Local 108, Avenida
Franciso, Medina Ascencio No. 1951,
Zona Hotelera Las Glorias, Puerto Vallarta,
Jalisco, Mexico

Consulate of Canada - San José del Cabo
Ms. P. Dillman, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (624) 142-4333
FAX: 52 (624) 142-4262
E-mail: loscabos@canada.org.mx
Plaza José Green, Local 9, Boulevard Mijares
s/n, Colonia Centro, 23400 San José del Cabo,
Baja Calfornia Sur, Mexico
Consulate of Canada - Tijuana
Mr. R. Encinas, Honorary Consul
Phone: 52 (664) 684-0461
FAX: 52 (664) 684-0301
E-mail: tijuana@canada.org.mx
Germán Gedovius, 10411-101, Condominio
del Parque, Zona Río, Tijuana, 
Baja Calfornia Norte, Mexico 22320

MOLDOVA
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Romania

MONACO
Consulate of Canada
Ms. L. Roy-Brochu, Honary Consul
Phone: (377) 97-70-62-42
FAX: (377) 97-70-62-52
E-mail: consul-canada@monte-carlo.mc
Palais de la Scala, 1, avenue Henry Dunant,
bureau 1178, Monaco 98000

MONGOLIA
Consulate of Canada
Dr. A. Biolik, Ambassador
Phone: 976 (11) 328-285
FAX: 976 (11) 328-289
Bodi Tower, 7th Fl., Sukhbataar Square,
Sukhbataar District, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia

MONTSERRAT
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

MOROCCO
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. M. Lévesque, Ambassador
Phone: 212 (37) 68-74-00
FAX: 212 (37) 68-74-30
E-mail: rabat@international.gc.ca
P.O.Box 709, Agdal-Rabat, Morocco

MOZAMBIQUE
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Philip Baker, High Commissioner
Phone: 258 (1) 492-623
FAX: 258 (1) 492-667
E-mail: mputo@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1578, Maputo, Mozambique

MYANMAR
See Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Thailand, Burma

NAMIBIA
Consulate of Canada - Windhoek
Mr. F. Uys, Honorary Consul (South Africa)
Phone: 264 (61) 251 254
FAX: 264 (61) 251 686
E-mail: canada@mweb.com.na
P.O. Box 11872, Klein Windhoek, Namibia

NAURU
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Australia

NEPAL
Embassy of Canada to Nepal
Mr. Ed Doe, Consul
Phone: 977 (1) 4415-193
FAX: 977 (1) 4410-422
E-mail: cco@canadanepal.org
P.O. Box 4574, Kathmandu, Nepal

NETHERLANDS
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J. Wall, Ambassador
Phone: 31 (70) 311-1600
FAX: 31 (70) 311-1620
E-mail: hague@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.nl
P.O. Box 30820, 2500  GV, Den Haag,
Netherlands

NETHERLANDS ANTILLES
Consulate of Canada, Curaçao
Mr. M.W. Fabro, Honorary Consul
Phone: 599 (9) 466-1115
FAX: 599 (9) 466-1122
P.O.Box 305, Curaçao, Netherlands Antilles
Consulate of Canada, Saint-Maarten
Mr. M. Carbonneau, Honorary Consul
Phone: (599) 543- 6261
FAX: (599) 543-6291
E-mail: canadacon@caribserve.net
11A Green Star Shell Road, Dawn Beach, 
St. Maarten, Netherlands Antilles

NEW ZEALAND
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Penny Reedie, High Commissioner
Phone: 64 (4) 473-9577
FAX: 64 (4)-471-2082
E-mail: wlgtn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.wellington.gc.ca
P.O. Box 8047, Wellington, 
New Zealand 6143

NICARAGUA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. N. Reeder, Ambassador
Phone: 505 (2) 68-0433
FAX: 505 (2) 68-0437
E-mail: mngua@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.geo.international.gc.ca/latin-
america/sanjose/embassy/mngua-en.aspx
A.P. Box 25, Managua, Nicaragua

NIGER
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. Michèle Lévesque, Ambassador 
(Cote d’Ivoire)
Phone: (227) 75-36-86
FAX: (227) 75-31-07
E-mail: niamy@international.gc.ca
B.P. 362, Niamey, Niger

NIGERIA
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Caroline Chrétien, High Commissioner
Phone: 234 (9) 413-9910/9932/9955
FAX: 234 (9) 413-9911
E-mail: abuja@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/nigeria
15 Bobo St., Maitama, Abuja, Nigeria
Canadian Deputy High Commission
Ms. Caroline Chrétien, High Commissioner
Phone: 234 (1) 271-5650
FAX: 234 (1) 271-5651
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E-mail: lagos@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/nigeria
4 Anifowoshe St., Victoria Island, Lagos,
Nigeria

NIUE ISLAND
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, New Zealand

NORTH KOREA
No diplomatic representation

NORTHERN MARIANAS
Represented through , 

NORWAY
Canadian Embassy
Ms. J. Stirk, Ambassador
Phone: 47 22-99-53-00
FAX: 47 22-99-53-01
E-mail: oslo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.no
Wergelandsveien 7, Oslo, Norway 0244
The Consulate of Canada, Bergen
Dr. K. Pittman, Honorary Consul
Phone: (47) 55 29 71 30
FAX: (47) 55 29 71 31
E-mail: honconbergen@canada.no
P.O. Box 2439 Solheimsviken, Bergen,
Norway 5824

OMAN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Saudi Arabia

PAKISTAN
Canadian High Commisson
Mr. Randolph Mank, High Commissioner
Phone: 92 (51) 208-6000
FAX: 92 (51) 208-6900
E-mail: isbad@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: }
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/islamabad
P.O. Box 1042, Islamabad, Pakistan
Consulate of Canada - Karachi
Mr. B. Avari, Honorary Consul
Phone: 92 (21) 561-0685
FAX: 92 (21) 561-0673
E-mail: honcon@avari.com
c/o Beach Luxury Hotel, 3rd Fl., Mulavi
Tamiz Uddin Khan Rd., Karachi 74000,
Pakistan

PALAU
Represented through , 

PANAMA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. David Adam, Ambassador
Phone: (507) 264-9731/7115
FAX: (507) 263-8083
E-mail: panam@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.pnama.gc.ca
P.O.Box Apartado 0832-2446, Estafeta World
Trade Center, Panama City, Panama

PARAGUAY
Consulate of Canada
Mr. M.J.A. Spreratti, Honorary Consul
Phone: 595 (21) 227-207
FAX: 595 (21) 227-208
E-mail: honconpy@telesurf.com.py
Prof. Ramirez No. 3 c/Juan de Salazar,
Asuncion, Paraguay

PERU
Canadian Embassy
Mr. G. des Rivières, Ambassador
Phone: 51 (1) 319 3200
FAX: 51 (1) 446 4912
E-mail: lima@international.gc.ca
Calle Bolognesi 228, Miraflores, Lima,
Peru 18

PHILIPPINES
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Desjardins, Ambassador
Phone: 63 (2) 857-9000
FAX: 63 (2) 843-1082
E-mail: manil@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/manila
P.O. Box 2098, Makati Central Post Office,
Metro Manila, Philippines 1200
Conulate of Canada - Cebu
Mr. R. Lee, Honorary Consul
Phone: 63 (32) 256-3320
FAX: 63 (32) 255-3068
E-mail: canada-consulate-
cebu@mozcom.com
45-L Andres Abellana St., Cebu City,
Philippines 6000

POLAND
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Ralph Lysyshyn, Ambassador
Phone: 48 (22) 584-3340
FAX: 48 (22) 584-3192
E-mail: wsaw@dfait-maeci.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/warsaw
ul. Jana Matejki 1/5,, 00-481 Warsaw,  Poland

PORTUGAL
Canadian Embassy
Mrs. A.M. Bourcier, Ambassador
Phone: 351 (21) 316-4600
FAX: 351 (21) 316-4693
E-mail: lsbon@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.portugal.gc.ca
Avenida da Liberdade, 196-200, 3rd Fl.,
1269-121 Lisbon, Portugal
Consulate of Canada - Faro
Mr. L.F. Afonso, Honorary Consul
Phone: (351) 289-80-3757
FAX: (351) 289-88-0888
E-mail: consul.faro.canada@mail.net4b.pt
P.O. Box 79, Faro, Portugal 8001-957
Consulate of Canada - Ponta Delgada
Mr. F. de Sousa Lima, Honorary Consul
Phone: 351 (296) 281 488
FAX: 351 (296) 281 489
E-mail: canadapdl@mail.telepac.pt
Rua Antonio Jose de Almeida, No. 27, 1st Fl.,
Ponta Delgada, Sao Miguel, Azores 9500-053

PUERTO RICO
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
United States of America

QATAR
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Kuwait

ROMANIA
Canadian Embassy
Ms. M. Moszczenska, Ambassador
Phone: 40 (1) 307-5000
FAX: 40 (1) 307-5010
E-mail: bucst@international.gc.ca

World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/bucharest
P.O. Box 117, Post Office No. 22, Bucharest,
Romania

RUSSIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Lysyshyn, Ambassador
Phone: 7 (495) 925 6000
FAX: 7 (495) 925 6004
E-mail: mosco@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/missions/russia-russie
23 Starokonyushenny Pereulok,, Moscow,
Russia 119002
Consulate of Canada - Vladivostok
Mrs. T. Demenok, Honorary Consul
Phone: 7 (8902) 555 6030
FAX: 7 (4232) 49 11 88
E-mail: cbcrfe@mail.ru
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/missions/russia-russie
306 - 46 Verhneportovaya St., Vladivostok,
600003, Russia

RWANDA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Jim Wall, Ambassador (Kenya)
Phone: 250 (5) 73210
FAX: 250 (5) 72719
E-mail: kgali@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1177, Kigali, Rwanda

SAINT CHRISTOPHER (SAINT
KITTS) AND NEVIS
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

SAINT LUCIA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

SAINT MARTIN/SINT MAARTEN
Consulate of Canada
Phone: 599 544-2168
FAX: 599 544-2268
E-mail: mcarbonneau@wanadoo.fr
Lot 95, Terres Basses, Saint Martin 97150

SAINT-PIERRE ET MIQUELON
Represented through Consulate of Canada -
St-Pierre et Miquelon, France

SAINT VINCENT AND THE
GRENADINES
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

SAN MARINO
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Italy

SAO TOMÉ AND PRÍNCIPE
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Gabon

SAUDI ARABIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Davidson, Ambassador
Phone: 966 (1) 488-2288
FAX: 966 (1) 488-1997
E-mail: ryadh@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 94321, Riyadh 11693, Saudi Arabia
Consulate of Canada - Jeddah
Sheikh M.M. Attar, Honorary Consul
Phone: 966 (2) 653-0597
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FAX: 966 (2) 653-0538
E-mail:
canada.consulate.jeddah@nazergroup.com
P.O. Box 9484, Jeddah 21413, Saudi Arabia

SENEGAL
Canadian Embassy
Mr. J.P. Bolduc, Ambassador
Phone: 221-889-47-00
FAX: 221-889-47-20
E-mail: dakar@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dakar.gc.ca
B.P. 3373, Dakar, Senegal

SERBIA
Canadian Embassy to Serbia and
Montenegro
Mr. J. Morrison, Ambassador
Phone: 381 (11) 306-3000
FAX: 381 (11) 306-3042
E-mail: bgrad@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.serbia.gc.ca
Kneza Milosa 75, Belgrade, Yugoslavia
11000

SEYCHELLES
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Tanzania

SIERRA LEONE
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Guinea

SINGAPORE
Canadian High Commission
Mr. David Sevigny, High Commissioner
Phone: (65) 6854-5900
FAX: (65) 6854-5930
E-mail: spore@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.international.gc.ca/singapore
P.O. Box 845, Singapore 901645, Singapore

SLOVAK REPUBLIC
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Calcott, Ambassador (Czech
Republic)
Phone: 421 (2) 5920-4031
FAX: 421 (2) 5443-4227
E-mail: brslva@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.ocanada,sk
Carlton Savoy Building, Mostova 2, 811 02,
Bratislava, Slovak Republic

SLOVENIA
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Igor Zajec, Honorary Consul
Phone: 386 (1) 252 4444
FAX: 386 (1) 252 3333
E-mail: canada.consul.ljubljana@siol.net
Trg Republike 3, 12th Floor, 1000 Ljubljana,
Slovenia

SOMALIA
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Kenya

SOUTH AFRICA
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Lucie Edwards, High Commissioner
Phone: 27 (21) 423 5240
FAX: 27 (21) 423 4893
E-mail: cptown@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 683, Cape Town 8000, South Africa

Consulate of Canada - Durban
Mr. R.D. McElligott, Honorary Consul
Phone: 27 (31) 303-9695
FAX: 27 (31) 312-1989
E-mail: vnaidu@digitot.comj
213 Stamford Hill Road, Durban, 
South Africa 4001
Canadian High Commission Trade Office -
Johannesburg
Mr. N. Clegg, Counsellor
Phone: 27 (11) 442-3130
FAX: 27 (11) 442-3325
E-mail: jobrg@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.co.za
P.O. Box 1394, Parklands, Johannesburg,
2121, South Africa
Canadian High Commission - Pretoria
Ms. Ruth Archibald, High Commissioner
Phone: 27 (12) 422- 3000
FAX: 27 (12) 422- 3052
E-mail: pret@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.co.za
Private Bag X13, Hatfield, Pretoria, 
South Africa 0028

SOUTH KOREA
Consulate of Canada - Pusan
Mr. J.H. Baek, Honorary Consul
Phone: 82 (51) 204-5581
FAX: 82 (51) 204-5580
c/o Dongsung Chemical Co. Ltd., 472 Shin
Pyung-dong, Saha-gu, Pusan 604-721, Korea
Canadian Embassy
Mr. T. Lipman, Ambassador
Phone: 82 (2) 3783-6000
FAX: 82 (2) 3783-6239
E-mail: seoul@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.korea.gc.ca
16-1 Jeong-dong, Jung-gu, Seoul (100-120),
Korea

SPAIN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. McKechnie, Ambassador
Phone: 34 (91) 423-3250
FAX: 34 (91) 423-3251
E-mail: mdrid@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada-es.org
Apartado 587, Madrid, Spain 28080
Consulate of Canada - Barcelona
Ms. L.A. Reed de Rodriguez, Honourary
Consul
Phone: (34) 934 127 236
FAX: (34) 933 170 541
E-mail: bclna@international.gc.ca
Plaça de Catalunya, 9, 1o, 2a, 08002
Barcelona, Spain
Consulate of Canada - Málaga
Mr. C. Lamothe, Honourary Consul
Phone: 34 (95) 222-3346
FAX: 34 (95) 222-9533
E-mail: cancon@microcad.es
Edificio Horizonte, Plaza de la Malagueta, 2,
1st Floor, Malaga, Spain 29016

SRI LANKA
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Angela Bogdan, High Commissioner
Phone: 94 (11) 533-6232
FAX: 94 (11) 522-6299
E-mail: clmbo@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1006, Colombo, 07, Sri Lanka

SUDAN
Canadian Embassy
Mr. Sam Hanson, Counsellor and Consul
Phone: (249) 183 563 670
FAX: (249) 183 563 671
E-mail: khrtm@international.gc.ca
29 Africa Rd., Block 56,, Khartoum, Sudan
10503

SURINAME
Consulate of Canada
Mr. A.F. Smit, Honorary Consul
Phone: 59 (7) 424-527
FAX: 59 (7) 425-962
E-mail: cantim@sr.net
P.O. Box 1449, Paramaribo, Suriname

SWAZILAND
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, South Africa

SWEDEN
Canadian Embassy
Ms. A. Volkoff, Ambassador
Phone: 46 (8) 453-3000
FAX: 46 (8) 453-3016
E-mail: stkhm@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canadaemb.se
P.O. Box 16129, Stockholm, Sweden 10323
Consulate of Canada - Goteborg
Phone: 46 (31) 707 4288
FAX: 46 (31) 154 099
E-mail: got@canadianconsulate.se
Viktor Rydbergsgatan 10, Goteborg
(Gothenburg), Sweden
Consulate of Canada - Malmo
Mr. A. Rantén, Honorary Consul
Phone: 46 (40) 40 23 51
FAX: 46 (40) 40 31 12
Box 23, 233 51 Svedala, Sweden, Svedala,
Sweden

SWITZERLAND
Canadian Embassy
Mr. R. Collette, Ambassador
Phone: 41 (31) 357-3200
FAX: 41 (31) 357-3210
E-mail: bern@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada-
ambassade.ch
Kirchenfeldstrasse 88, Bern, Switzerland 
CH-3005

SYRIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. G. Davidson, Ambassador
Phone: 963 (11) 611-6692/6851
FAX: 963 (11) 611-4000
E-mail: dmcus@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dmcus@international.gc.ca
P.O. Box 3394, Damascus, Syria
Consulate of Canada - Aleppo
Mr. M. Ismail, Honorary Consul
Phone: 963 (21) 268-4160
FAX: 963 (21) 268-4100
E-mail: mhismail@net.sy
P.O. Box 1250, Aleppo, Syria

TAHITI
Represented through Represented through
Canadian High Commission, Australia,
French Polynesia
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TAIWAN
Canadian Trade Office
vacant, 
Phone: 886 (2) 2544-3000
FAX: 886 (2) 2544-3592
E-mail: tapei@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.canada.org.tw
13 Fl., 365 Fu Hsing North Rd., Taipei,
Taiwan 105

TAJIKISTAN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Kazakhstan

TANZANIA
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Janet Siddall, High Commissioner
Phone: 255 (22) 216 3300
FAX: 255 (22) 211-6897
E-mail: dslam@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/tanzania
P.O. Box 1022, Dar es Salaam, Tanzania

THAILAND
Canadian Embassy
Mr. D. Sproule, Ambassador
Phone: 66 (2) 636-0540
FAX: 66 (2) 636-0566
E-mail: bngkk@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.bangkok.gc.ca
P.O. Box 2090, Bangkok, Thailand, 10501
Consulate of Canada - Chiang Mai
N. Wangviwat, Honorary Consul
Phone: (66) 5385-0147
FAX: (66) 5385-0147
E-mail: cancon@loxingo.co.th
151 Moo 3, Super Highway, Tambon Tahsala,
Muang, Chiang Mai, Thailand 50000

TOGO
Consulate of Canada
Mr. Mark Antoine, Honorary Consul
Phone: (228) 251 8730
FAX: (228) 251 8730
E-mail: consulatecanadalome@gmail.com
P.O. Box 3827, Lomé, Togo

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO
Canadian High Commission
Mr. Simon Wade, Acting High
Commissioner
Phone: (868) 622-6232
FAX: (868) 628-2581
E-mail: pspan@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.trinidadandtobago.gc.ca
P.O. Box 1246, Port of Spain, Trinidad and
Tobago, W.I.

TUNISIA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. B. Picard, Ambassador
Phone: 216 (71) 104-000
FAX: 216 (71) 104-191
E-mail: tunis@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/tunisia
P.O. Box 31, Tunis-Belvédère, Tunisia 1002

TURKEY
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Bailey, Ambassador
Phone: 90 (312) 409-9200
FAX: 90 (312) 409-2810
E-mail: ankra@international.gc.ca

World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canada-europa/turkey
Cinnah Caddesi 58, Cankaya, 06690 Ankara,
Turkey
Consulate of Canada - Istanbul
Ms. Z.B. Tesal, Honorary Consul
Phone: 90 (212) 251-9838
FAX: 90 (212) 251-9888
Istiklal Caddesi No. 189/5, Beyoglu, Istanbul,
Turkey 34433

TURKMENISTAN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Turkey

TURKS AND CAICOS ISLANDS
Consulate of Canada
Mr. H. McLean, Honorary Consul
Phone: (649) 941-5245
FAX: (649) 946-4484
E-mail: ewing@mcleanmcnally.com
P.O. Box 62, Providenciales, Turks and
Caicos Islands

TUVALU
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, New Zealand

UGANDA
Consulate of Canada
Mr. D. Campbell, Honorary Consul
Phone: 256 (41) 258-141
FAX: 256 (41) 349-484
E-mail: canada.consulate@utlonline.co.ug
P.O. Box 20115, Kampala, Uganda

UKRAINE
Canadian Embassy
Mr. D. Caron, Ambassador
Phone: 380 (44) 590-3100
FAX: 380 (44) 590-3134
E-mail: kyiv@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.kyiv.gc.ca
31 Yaroslaviv Val St., Kyiv, Ukraine 01901
Consulate of Canada - Lviv
Ms. O. Wynnyckyj, Honorary Consul
Phone: 380 (322) 97-1772
FAX: 380 (322) 97-8154
E-mail: oksmyr@link.lviv.ua
2 Acad. Bohomoltska., Ste. 4, Lviv, Ukraine
79005

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Canadian Embassy
Ms. S. Hradecky, Ambassador
Phone: 971 (2) 694 0300
FAX: 971 (2) 694 0399
E-mail: abdbi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.uae.gc.ca
P.O. Box 6970, Abu Dhabi, United Arab
Emirates
Consulate of Canada - Dubai
Mr. J. Burbridge, Consul and Senior Trade
Commissioner
Phone: 971 (4) 314 5555
FAX: 971 (4) 314 5556/7
E-mail: dubai@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.uae.gc.ca
P.O. Box 52472, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

UNITED KINGDOM
Canadian High Commission
Mr. James Wright, High Commissioner
Phone: 44 (20) 7258-6600
FAX: 44 (20) 7258-6333

E-mail: ldn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.london.gc.ca
MacDonald House, London, United Kingdom
W1K 4AB
Consulate of Canada - Belfast
Mrs. L. Zeller, Honorary Consul
Phone: 44 (2891) 272-060
FAX: 44 (2891) 272 060
E-mail: honconcanbelfast@yahoo.co.uk
Unit 3, Ormeau Business Park, 8 Cromac
Avenue, Belfast, Northern Ireland BT7 2JA
Consulate of Canada - Cardiff
Mr. D.C. Jones, Honorary Consul
Phone: 44 (0) 2920 449635
FAX: 44 (0) 2920 449645
c/o St John Cymru Wales, Beignon Close,
Ocean Way, Cardiff, Wales, United Kingdom
CR24 5P8
Consulate of Canada - Edinburgh
Mr. John Rafferty, Honorary Consul
Phone: 44 (131) 473-6320
FAX: 44 (131) 473-6321
E-mail: canada.consul@burness.co.uk
50 Lothian Road, Festival Square, Edinburgh,
United Kingdom EH3 9WJ

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. M. Wilson, Ambassador
Phone: (202) 682-1740
FAX: (202) 682-7726
World Wide Web:
www.canadianembassy.org/
501 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W., Washington,
D.C. 20001  U.S.A
Consulate of Canada, Anchorage
Ms. K. Matthias, Consul
Phone: (907) 264-6734
FAX: (907) 264-6713
E-mail: ancor@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.anchorage.gc.ca
310 K Street, Ste. 220, Anchorage, Alaska,
USA 99501
Consulate General of Canada - Atlanta
Mr. B. Oak, Consul General
Phone: (404) 532-2000
FAX: (404) 532-2050
E-mail: atnta@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.atlanta.gc.ca
1175 Peachtree St. N.E., 100 Colony Sq., Ste.
1700, Atlanta, Georgia  30361-6205, U.S.A
Consulate General of Canada - Boston
Mr. N. LeBlanc, Consul General
Phone: (617) 262-3760
FAX: (617) 262-3415
E-mail: bostn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.boston.gc.ca
3 Copley Pl., Ste. 400, Boston, Massachusetts
02116, U.S.A
Consulate General of Canada - Buffalo
Mr. S. Brereton, Consul General
Phone: (716) 858-9500
FAX: (716) 852-4340
E-mail: bfalo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.can-
am.gc.ca/buffalo
HSBC Center, Ste. 3000, Buffalo, New York
14203-2884, U.S.A
Consulate General of Canada - Chicago
Mr. G. Rioux, Consul General
Phone: (312) 616-1860
FAX: (312) 616-1877
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E-mail: chcgo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web:
www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/chicago
2 Prudential Plaza, 180 North Stetson Ave.,
Ste. 2400, Chicago, Illinois  60601, U.S.A
Consulate General of Canada - Dallas
Mr. N. Pettis, Consul General
Phone: (214) 922-9806
FAX: (214) 922-9815
E-mail: dalas@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.can-am.gc.ca/dallas
St. Paul Place, 750 North St. Paul St., 
Ste. 1700, Dallas, Texas, 75201, U.S.A
Consulate General of Canada - Denver
Mr. D. Eisler, Consul General
Phone: (303) 626-0640
FAX: (303) 572-1158
E-mail: denvr-g@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.denver.gc.ca
1625 Broadway, Ste. 2600, Denver, Colorado,
USA 80202
Consulate General of Canada - Detroit
Mr. R. Noble, Consul General
Phone: (313) 567-2340
FAX: (313) 567-2164
E-mail: dtrot@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.detroit.gc.ca
600 Renaissance Ctr., Ste. 1100, Detroit,
Michigan  48243-1798, U.S.A.
Consulate of Canada - Houston
Mr. D. McGregor, Consul
Phone: (713) 821-1440
FAX: (713) 821-1611
5847 San Felipe St., Houston, Texas, USA
77057
Consulate General of Canada - Los Angeles
Mr. D. Fransen, Consul General
Phone: (213) 346-2700
FAX: (213) 620-8827
E-mail: lngls@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.losangeles.gc.ca
550 South Hope St., 9th Fl., Los Angeles,
California, 90071 U.S.A.
Consulate of Canada - Miami
Mr. M. Grossman, Consul General
Phone: (305) 579-1600
FAX: (305) 374-6774
E-mail: miami@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/can-am/miami
200 South Biscayne Blvd., Ste. 1600, Miami,
Florida  33131, U.S.A.
Consulate General of Canada -
Minneapolis
Mr. M. Loken, Consul General
Phone: (612) 333-4641
FAX: (612) 332-4061
E-mail: mnpls@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.minneapolis.gc.ca
701 Fourth Ave. S., Ste. 900, Minneapolis,
Minnesota  55415-1899, U.S.A.
Consulate General of Canada - New York
Mr. D. Sullivan, Consul General
Phone: (212) 596-1628
FAX: (212) 596-1790
E-mail: cngny@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.newyork.gc.ca
1251 Avenue of the Americas, Concourse
Level, New York, New York 10020-1175,
U.S.A.

Consulate of Canada - Philadelphia
Mr. D. Tremblay, Consul
Phone: (267) 207-2721  
FAX: (267) 207-2722
World Wide Web: www.philadelphia.gc.ca
1650 Market St., 36th Fl., Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, USA 19103
Consulate of Canada - Puerto Rico
Mr. R. Seymour, Honorary Consul
Phone: (787) 759-6629
FAX: (787) 294-1205
E-mail: canadaprvi@aol.com
Home Mortgage Plaza, 268 Ponce de Leon,
Ste. 515, San Juan, Puerto Rico  00918, U.S.A.
Consulate General of Canada - 
San Francisco
Mr. M. Lepage, Consul General
Phone: (415) 834-3180
FAX: (415) 834-3189
E-mail: sfran@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.sanfrancisco.gc.ca
580 California St., 14th Fl., San Francisco,
CA, USA 94104
Consulate General of Canada - Seattle
Mr. P. Lloyd, Consul General
Phone: 206-443-1777
FAX: 206-443-9662
E-mail: seatl@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.can-am.gc.ca/seattle
1501 4th Ave., Ste. 600, Seattle, Washington
98101, U.S.A.

URUGUAY
Canadian Embassy
Mr. A. Latulippe, Ambassador
Phone: 598 (2) 902-2030
FAX: 598 (2) 902-2029
E-mail: mvdeo@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.montevideo.gc.ca
Plaza Independencia 749, off. 102, C.P.
11100, Montevideo, Uruguay

UZBEKISTAN
Embassy of Canada
Mr. R. Sysyshyn, Ambassador
Phone: (998) 71115 2205
FAX: (998) 71120 7270
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/missions/russia-russie
56 Usman Nosir Street, apt. 39-40, Tashkent,
Uzbekestan 100100

HOLY SEE
See Vatican

VATICAN CITY
Canadian Embassy to the Holy See
Mr. Donald Smith, Ambassador
Phone: 39-06-6830-7316
FAX: 39-06-6880-6283
E-mail: vatcn@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/canadaeuropa/holysee
Via della Conciliazione 4-D, Rome, Italy
00193

VENEZUELA
Canadian Embassy
Mr. P. Calderwood, Ambassador
Phone: 58 (212) 600-3000
FAX: 58 (212) 263-8326
E-mail: crcas@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.caracas.gc.ca
P.O. Box 62-302, Caracas, Venezuela  
1060-A

VENEZUELA
Consulate of Canada - Isla de Margarita
Mr. W. Fabro, Honorary Consul
Phone: 599 (9) 466 1115
FAX: 599 (9) 466 1122
E-mail: minelly.petronella@mcb-bank.com
P.O. Box 305, Curacao, Netherlands Antilles
Canadian Embassy
Ms. D. Horton, Ambassador Designate
Phone: 84 (4) 734-5000
FAX: 84 (4) 734-5049
E-mail: hanoi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.vietnam.gc.ca
31 Hung Vuong St., Hanoi, Vietnam

VIETNAM
Consulate General of Canada - Ho Chi Minh
City
Mr. W. Johnston, Consul General
Phone: 84 (8) 3827-9899
FAX: 84 (8) 3827-9937
E-mail: hochi@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.vietnam.gc.ca
The Metropolitan Bldg., 235 Dong Khoi St.,
Ste. 1002, District 1, Ho Chi Minh City,
Vietnam

WEST BANK AND GAZA STRIP
Representative Office of Canada, Ramallah
Mr. G. McIntyre, Representative of Canada
Phone: (972-2) 297-8430
FAX: (972-2) 297-8446
E-mail: rmlah@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
middle_east/west_bank_gaza-en.asp
12 Mahfal Street, Ramallah, West Bank and
Gaza Strip

WEST INDIES ASSOCIATED
STATES
Represented through Canadian High
Commission, Barbados

YEMEN
Represented through Canadian Embassy,
Saudi Arabia

YUGOSLAVIA, FEDERAL REPUBLIC
Represented through Canadian Embassy to
Serbia and Montenegro, Serbia

ZAMBIA
Canadian High Commission
Mr. P.P. Peron, Acting High Commissioner
Phone: 260 (1) 25-08-33
FAX: 260 (1) 25-41-76
E-mail: lsaka@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: www.international.gc.ca/
world/embassies/zambia
P.O. Box 31313, Lusaka, Zambia 10101

ZIMBABWE
Canadian High Commission
Ms. Barbara Richardson, High
Commissioner
Phone: 263 (4) 252-181
FAX: 263 (4) 252-186
E-mail: hrare@international.gc.ca
World Wide Web: ww.dfait-
maeci.gc.ca/zimbabwe
P.O. Box 1430, Harare, Zimbabwe


